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Ruth Nettles

From: Cano, Jessica [Jessica.Cano@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 1:52 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Cc: Keino Young; Charles Rehwinkel; mwalls@carltonfields.com; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; jprew@bbrsiaw.com;

jmewhirter@mac-law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; MCGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH@Ieg.state.fl.us;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; alexglenn@pgnmail.com; ljacobs50@comcast.net

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 090009-El / FPL's Response to SACE Petition to Intervene
Attachments: FPL's Response to SACE Pstition to Intervene.doc; FPL's Response to SACE Petition to Intervene.pdf

ELECTRONIC FILING

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Jessica A. Cano, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5226

Jessica Cano(@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 090009-EI; In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
c¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Response to the Southern Alliance
for Clean Energy's Petition to Intervene.

Sincerely,

Jessica A. Cano
Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
(961) 304-5226
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Nuclear Power Plant ) Docket No. 090009-EI
Cost Recovery Clause ) Filed: May 4, 2009

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO
THE SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY’S PETITION TO INTERVENE

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”)} respectfully responds to the Petition to
Intervene filed by the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (“SACE”™), and states as follows:

1.  On April 27, 2009, SACE filed a Petition to Intervene in this docket. FPL does
not oppose SACE’s intervention. However, to the extent SACE is permitted to participate as an
intervenor, such participation should be limited to those issues which are properly within the
scope of this cost recovery proceeding.

2. The specific issues for determination by the Florida Public Service Commission
(the “Commission”) will be determined prior fo the start of the hearing. Issues for consideration
are those within the scope of the Nuclear or Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle Power Plant
Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Adrﬁinistrativc Code (the “Rule”™) and Section
366.93, Florida Statutes.

3. Certain statements within SACE’s Petition to Intervene refer to matters outside
the scope df this proceeding. For example, SACE states that its mission is to promote “energy
choices that solve global warming problems and ensure clean, safe and healthy communities”
and that it is concerned with “thoroughly evaluating all cost-effective energy efficiency measures
as a means of mitigating or displacing the need for new, non-renewable electricity generation.”
SACE Pet. to Intervene, p. 2. Consideration of such matters is not within the scope of the Rule

or this proceeding. SACE specifically requests that the Commission “take full consideration of
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the issues raised by SACE in this docket.” SACE Pet. to Intervene, p. 5. Again, FPL does not
oppose such a request, to the extent the issues raised are proper for conSideration under
applicable law.

WHERFORE, for all of the foregoing reasons, FPL respectfully requests that any
intervention by SACE be limited to those issues which are within the scope of the Rule and
Section 366.93, Florida Statutes.

Respectfully submitted this 4th day of May, 2009.

Bryan S. Anderson, Managing Attorney
Managing Attorney

Fla. Auth. House Counsel No, 219511
Jessica A. Cano, Attorney

Fla. Bar No. 0037372

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

{561) 304-5253

(561) 691-7133 (fax)

By: s/ Bryan S. Anderson
Bryan S. Anderson
Fla. Authorized House Counsel No. 219511




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 090009-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic delivery this 4th day of May, 2009, to the following:

Keino Young, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

J. Michael Walls, Esq.
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq.
Carlton Fields Law Firm
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, Florida 33601-3239

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
McWhirter Reeves

Attorneys for FIPUG

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

Jon C. Moyle and Vicki Kaufman
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle PA
Attorneys for FIPUG

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

James W. Brew, Esq.

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritis & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

By:

J. R. Kelly, Esq.

Joseph McGlothlin, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legisiature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

R. Alexander Glenn, Esq.

John T. Burnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service

Company, LLC

P.O. Box 14042 i

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.,
106 East College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.
Williams & Jacobs, LLC
Counsel for SACE

1720 S, Gadsden St. MS i4
Suite 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

s/ Brvan S. Anderson
Bryan S. Anderson
Fla. Authorized House Counsel No. 219511




